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Celli, Ken@Energy

From: Scott Galati <sgalati@dayzenllc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 10:35 AM
To: Celli, Ken@Energy; DeCarlo, Lisa@Energy; rob@redwoodrob.com; sarveybob@aol.com
Subject: RE: Voicemail

Exhibit 104 is the legal parcel map of the site when it was created.  Because it was created with several other parcels, 
just looking at the map may be tricky.  I wanted to explain that Parcel 2 is best identified by using the western boundary 
at Pacific Street and the eastern boundary of the channel.   
 

From: Celli, Ken@Energy [mailto:Ken.Celli@energy.ca.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 9:22 AM 
To: Scott Galati; DeCarlo, Lisa@Energy; rob@redwoodrob.com; sarveybob@aol.com 
Subject: Voicemail 
 
Hi Scott: 
Got your message offering to explain Exhibit 104. If you could put your comments  in an email, then I could share it with 
Staff and the Intervenors and avoid an Ex Parte situation. 
Thanks, 
Ken 
 

Kenneth D. Celli 
Hearing Advisor II 
California Energy Commission 
(916) 651-8893 
 

 
 




